From: Sandra Homcenko

To: PScanl

Subject: FW: Site levels + SFRA 21/01179/F
Date: 16 July 2021 11:23:01
Attachments:

From: Matthew Sawyer <m.sawyer@live.co.uk>

Sent: 15 July 2021 11:55

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: Invalid Letter 21/01179/F

Please could you confirm you received my previous email, and whether the documents
satisfy the validation requirement?

Kind regards
Matt Sawyer

From: Matthew Sawyer <m.sawyer@live.co.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2021 19:51

To: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 21/01179/F

Please see attached a section showing the proposed floor levels will match the existing,
with confirmation that external site levels will remain unchanged.

| have also completed and attached Flood Form Appendix C1.
Please could you confirm this satisfies the validation requirement.

Kind regards
Matt Sawyer

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2021 15:29

To: m.sawver@live.co.uk <m.sawyer@live.co.uk>
Subject: Invalid Letter 21/01179/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
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King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1EX

Tel: (01553) 616200

DX 57825 KING’S LYNN



Chief Executive –  Lorraine Gore

Your ref:

Our ref: 21/01179/F

Please ask for: Mrs Lesley Raby

Direct dial: 01553 616818

Direct fax: 01553 616652

E-mail: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk



Geoff Hall

Executive Director



Stuart Ashworth

Assistant Director Environment and Planning









Caley

c/o Sawyer Architecture

Matthew Sawyer

200 Station Road

King's Lynn

PE330JG





23 June 2021 



Dear Sir or Madam



TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990



Details:

Two storey rear and side extension to existing dwelling.  at  The Chestnuts  69 Lynn Road  Wiggenhall St Germans  King's Lynn  Norfolk

	 

I have received a planning application as detailed above but cannot process it until I receive some more information:





 1.	As the property lies within an area at risk to flooding, please complete the simplified Matrix and return it.  The Matrix can be found at https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20173/information_for_planning_agents/231/flood_risk_information	

		

	



 2.	Provide a section through the extension to show the floor levels.	

	Confirm that the site levels will remain unchanged.





Once this information is received your application will become valid and the application can be passed to the relevant planning officer.



To enable us to deal with the additional information requested efficiently could you please ensure you quote the Application Number detailed at the top of this letter along with the name of the officer detailed on this letter.  Could you also clearly state the location and details of the proposed development in all correspondence and mark it for the attention of Mrs Lesley Raby



Yours faithfully
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Executive Director

Environment and Planning
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APPENDIX C1: Extensions to existing dwellings and minor extensions to other existing
buildings

1 | Site name and 21/01179/F
reference The Chestnuts, Wiggenhall St Germans, King’s Lynn, PE34 3AT
Date of completion Thursday 24th June
Completed by Matthew Sawyer
2 | The site is affected by (Please tick all that apply)
Flood Zone 3a Flood Zone 3 - Benefittinlg Residual risk (Max. Depth)
Flood Zone 3b from flood defences The Coastline (within 100m)
Flood Zone 2 Climate Change (Fluvial)
Fluvial/ tidal/ sea flooding/ other Climate Change (Tidal)
Surface Water Flooding Climate Change (Surface Water)
A watercourse passing through/ next Other matters e.g. dry islands,
to site (within 20m) reservoir flood risk, groundwater risk
3 | Development type Residential Extension
Vulnerability to flooding (see Table 1-2) “More Vulnerable”

NB - proposal includes no ground floor

Q/D\/ sleeping accommodation
Signed:

On behalf of:

Date: Thursday 24th June
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